# **Guide to the Trustees of Lingnan University Records**

**RG 14** 



1986, 2013

409 Prospect Street New Haven, CT 06511 (203) 432-5301 divinity.library@yale.edu

http://web.library.yale.edu/divinity/special-collections

# **Table of Contents**

Collection Overview	3
Requesting Instructions	3
Administrative Information	3
Conditions Governing Access	3
Preferred Citation	4
Biographical / Historical	4
Scope and Contents	7
Arrangement	8
Collection Contents	
Series I: Consolidated general file, 1926-1977	9
Series II: Administrative records, 1945-1982,n.d.	17
Series III: Financial records, 1919-1981	19
Series IV: Related institutions and programs, 1954-1981	20
Chinese University of Hong Kong	20
Chung Chi College	20
Hong Kong Baptist College	20
Lingnan College	21
Lingnan Middle School	21
Midwest Chinese Student and Alumni Services	. 21
National Committee U.S./China Relations	21
New Asia Research Institute	. 22
University of Pittsburgh	22
Series V: Photographs, 1898-1973	23
Buildings and Scenes	
College Buildings and Grounds	23
South China scenes	25
Campus Life	25
Agriculture	25
Other campus activities	25
Individual and Group Portraits	27
Faculty	. 27
Students	27
Trustees and Directors	28
Benefactors and Donors	
Visitors	
Miscellaneous	
Series VI: Addendum	
Selected Search Terms	

#### Collection Overview

**REPOSITORY:** Yale Divinity Library

409 Prospect Street New Haven, CT 06511 (203) 432-5301

divinity.library@yale.edu

http://web.library.yale.edu/divinity/special-collections

**CALL NUMBER: RG 14** 

**CREATOR:** Ling nan da xue (Guangzhou, China)

TITLE: Trustees of Lingnan University records

**DATES:** 1885-1982

PHYSICAL DESCRIPTION: 30 linear feet (68 boxes)

LANGUAGE: English

SUMMARY: Collection contains letters, minutes, financial reports, photos and other

documents. These records represent the official archives of the Trustees of Lingnan University from approximately 1952 to the present. Originals of the earlier official archives are located at Harvard; a microfilm copy is available at the Yale Divinity Library. The photos and financial records in this collection provide substantial early documentation of Lingnan University and Canton Christian College. Lingnan University, located in Guangzhou (Canton), China, was formerly known as Canton Christian College. It received its charter from the New York Board of Regents in 1893. American involvement with the University ended in 1949 following the Communist takeover of Guangzhou (Canton). The Trustees of Lingnan University supported other institutions and programs after 1949, including Chung Chi College, Lingnan College, and the Lingnan Institute of Business Administration, all in Hong Kong.

**ONLINE FINDING AID:** To cite or bookmark this finding aid, please use the following link: https://

hdl.handle.net/10079/fa/divinity.014

# **Requesting Instructions**

To request items from this collection for use on site, please use the request links in the HTML version of this finding aid, available at <a href="https://hdl.handle.net/10079/fa/divinity.014">https://hdl.handle.net/10079/fa/divinity.014</a>.

Key to the container abbreviations used in the PDF finding aid:

b. box folder

# **Administrative Information**

# **Conditions Governing Access**

The materials are open for research.

# **Preferred Citation**

Trustees of Lingnan University Records (RG 14), Special Collections, Yale Divinity Library.

# **Biographical** / Historical

Date	Event
1884	<ul> <li>Andrew P. Happer, founder and first President of Lingnan, was a pioneer in establishing the Presbyterian Mission in Guangzhou (Canton), China. He lived in the Portuguese colony of Macao and sought converts to Christianity through his medical practice.</li> </ul>
1885	$_{\odot}$ Rev. B.C. Henry presented a paper to the Presbyterian Board of Foreign Missions in an attempt to secure their approval of the establishment of a Christian college in Guangzhou (Canton), which later would become Lingnan.
1886	$_{\odot}$ Dr. Happer and six of his friends met at the Mission House in New York City to organize a Board of Trustees for Lingnan.
1887	$_{\odot}$ The Trustees authorized Dr. Happer to go to China, rent buildings, and open the college. He had been elected as President.
1888	o Dr. Happer opened a scientific school. Classes began on March 28.
1890	$_{\odot}$ Scientific school was closed due to the failing health of the Happers.
1892	$_{\odot}$ Guangzhou (Canton) was approved as the future site of the college.
1893	o Christian College in China received its charter from New York Regents. Its campus was located at Pui Ying School at Fati. Rev. B.C. Henry was elected President.
1894	o Commencement of the first academic year, with a faculty of four Chinese and two Americans. Dr. Henry resigned as President, but was persuaded to remain in that office until 1896.
1896	○ H.V. Noyes was elected President.
1899	<ul> <li>The college became nondenominational and moved to Macao for four years during the Boxer Rebellion. Rev. Oscar F. Wisner held the office of President until 1907.</li> </ul>
1903	$_{\odot}$ The name of the college was changed to Canton Christian College. At the same time, the Chinese name was changed from Kaak Chi Shue Yuen to Ling Nam Hok Tong.
1906	$_{\odot}$ Lingnan was one of the pioneers of coeducation in China. Girls were admitted to classes and it was found to be so successful that the practice was continued. The primary school was opened in this year.
1908-1924	○ Charles K. Edmunds served as President.
1910	<ul> <li>The Medical School was opened, but soon was closed because four of its five students had received scholarships to study medicine in America.</li> </ul>
1911	$_{\odot}$ The Preparatory Department was lengthened to five years and became known as the Middle School.

Date	Event
1918	$_{\odot}$ The first three men were graduated from the College of Arts and Sciences.
1919	$_{\odot}$ The \$25,000 legacy of General Horace W. Carpentier made possible the purchase of the land and buildings for the University Medical School.
1921-1922	$_{\odot}$ The College of Agriculture opened under the leadership of George Weidman Groff.
1924	o James M. Henry served as President, with Chung Wing-kwang as Associate President.
1926	$_{\odot}$ The institution was officially called Lingnan University. "Ling Nam" ("Ling Nan" in Mandarin) means "South of the Mountain Range".
1927	$_{\odot}$ The university was in the control of the Chinese Board of Directors. The Board of Trustees in New York became known as the American Foundation.
1927-1937	<ul> <li>Chung Wing-kwang held the office of President. James M. Henry remained as the Resident Director of the Foundation and Provost of the University. The main function of the New York Trustees was to continue to support the western personnel.</li> </ul>
1929	○ The College of Engineering was established.
1932	<ul> <li>The Associated Boards for Christian Colleges in China was formed but did not include Lingnan, which remained independent. Lingnan continued its relationship with Pennsylvania State College.</li> </ul>
1935	<ul> <li>Dr. Sun Yat-sen Medical College of Lingnan was founded. It was formed by the union of Hackett Medical College for Women and the ninety-year-old Canton Hospital, for which Lingnan had accepted responsibility since 1930.</li> </ul>
1938	<ul> <li>The College of Arts and Sciences was divided into two colleges: the College of Arts and the College of Sciences, with the College of Engineering reduced to a department of the latter. Y.L. Lee served as President.</li> </ul>
1938	o Lingnan was evacuated to Hong Kong.
1941	$_{\odot}$ The Japanese took possession of Lingnan on the same day they seized Hong Kong.
1941	$_{\odot}$ Lingnan and ABCCC joined with other organizations to form the United China Relief to help raise funds for emergencies incurred during the war with Japan.
1942-1945	o Lingnan had to close its Guangzhou (Canton) campus because of the war. General Yue Han-mou allowed Lingnan to use a site at Taitsuen, where the university remained until 1945.
1945	o Lingnan University reopened in Guangzhou (Canton).
1948-1949	o Ch'en Su-cning was chosen to hold the office of President. Under his direction, a College of Business Administration with a Department of Math was organized.
1949	o Communist forces entered Guangzhou (Canton). Americans, students and all nonessential people were forced to leave. The Communists took over the university and made changes in the curriculum.
1951	o Lingnan subsidized Chung Chi College and Lingnan Middle School in Hong Kong.

Date	Event
1952	o Completely under the rule of the new Chinese government, the university was now called the College of Arts of Sun Yat-sen University. Ch'en Su-ching was allowed to remain, now serving as Vice President. All western personnel departed and contact between America and Lingnan ceased.
1953	$_{\odot}$ UBCCC, later UBCHEA, assisted the Trustees of Lingnan in administration and financial matters, however, Lingnan remained a separate organization.
1959	$_{\odot}$ After the Communists took over Lingnan University, the Trustees formed a policy committee. The committee made its report in June and voted to widen the scope of the Lingnan Trustees and to fund a variety of programs.
1966	$_{\odot}$ The Lingnan Institute of Business Administration opened on the grounds of the new Chinese University of Hong Kong, with Maurice Moonitz as its founding director.
1967	o Lingnan College of Arts and Sciences opened in Hong Kong.
1968-1969	<ul> <li>While the Trustees continued their support of all of their related institutions and programs, the progress and development of Lingnan College was of utmost concern. Henry Frank made an evaluative visit to the Hong Kong campus in September, 1968 and found that the college was striving to uphold the high academic principles established by Lingnan University.</li> </ul>
1971	$_{\odot}$ The Lingnan Institute of Business Administration inaugurated a one-year general management training course for executive and middle echelon businessmen who were nominated and financed by their own firms.
1974	o The Trustees decided that any attempt to restore Lingnan University, whether in Hong Kong or elsewhere, as it formerly functioned in Guangzhou (Canton) would face unsurmountable obstacles. Therefore, it was voted that the Board would have no active interest in supporting such attempts. A Program Planning Committee was appointed for the purpose of reviewing and developing new educational projects and activities with the People's Republic of China. The Trustees continued to appropriate funds to institutions such as LIBA and Lingnan College as finances permitted.
1976	o The Trustees voted to appropriate \$34,050 to the Chinese University of Hong Kong for a three-year research study entitled "The Commune and Social-Economic Development in Communist China" to be conducted by the University's Social Research Centre. Due to the lack of permanent faculty members at LIBA, the Trustees decided to contribute a sum of \$20,000 to enable the Institute to defray the salaries of a teacher in the area of human behavior and an administrative assistant during the academic year of 1977-1978. From that time on, the Institute secured financial support from the Hong Kong Government.
1978	<ul> <li>The name of the Lingnan Institute of Business Administration was formally changed to Lingnan Graduate School of Business Administration in order to avoid confusion with the recently established Research Institute of Business and Management of the Chinese University of Hong Kong.</li> </ul>
1979	<ul> <li>Russell A. Phillips, Jr. was elected to serve as President of the Lingnan University Board of Trustees, succeeding Yorke Allen, Jr. who had served as President since 1954. Alfred Hayes was the predecessor of Yorke Allen, Jr.</li> </ul>

Date Event

1981 The Trustees voted to disburse a total of \$79,520 to Zhongshan University to aid in rebuilding its Sociology Department, and \$60,000 to Hong Kong Baptist College

for a faculty development project.

# **Scope and Contents**

Record Group No. 14 represents the official archives of the Trustees of Lingnan University from approximately 1952 to the present. The documentation in this record group complements the earlier records of the Trustees of Lingnan University which were sent to the Harvard University Library in the late 1950s. The financial records and photographs in Record Group No. 14 provide substantial early documentation of Lingnan University and its predecessor, Canton Christian College. The remaining series deal primarily with the Trustees' actions and policies during the period of transition following the Communist takeover of Lingnan in 1949 and the development of new spheres of influence in the support of institutions such as Chung Chi College, Lingnan College and the Lingnan Institute of Business Administration in Hong Kong. Notable correspondents include administrators and former faculty, including Yorke Allen, William Cadbury, William P. Fenn, Henry S. Frank, George Weidman Groff, Y.L. Lee and C.T. Yung.

The Consolidated General File of Series I is the office file from the New York headquarters of the Trustees. The original order of this file has been maintained except for minor rearrangements necessitated by inconsistent or illogical filing procedures. The file is primarily correspondence, but also includes financial, legal and other documents. A large portion of the file deals with financial matters - ranging from pensions for former faculty members to disputes regarding the disposition of bequests made to Lingnan University to documentation of investment holdings. Also in Series I, the relationship between the Lingnan Trustees and the United Board for Christian Higher Education in Asia is documented. There are numerous letters providing certification of graduation for former students at Lingnan whose scholastic records were made unavailable by Communist control of Lingnan. Noteworthy documentation of the work of former faculty members includes material regarding the G. Weidman Groff Collection of books, articles and manuscripts recording observations of the occurrence and use of plants in China from 1907 to 1947. (This collection was deposited at Pennsylvania State University. Penn State had a close relationship with the agriculture program at Lingnan.) Also of note are correspondence and notes related to the history of Lingnan written by Charles H. Corbett.

The Administrative Records of Series II center around the annual and semi-annual meetings of the Trustees. Minutes and supporting materials thoroughly document actions and policies of the Trustees from 1952 to 1982. The relationship between Lingnan College in Hong Kong and the former Lingnan University is one of many subject areas touched upon in these records. In one incident documenting this relationship, it is noted that a 1976 Progress Report from Lingnan College stated that the College was a continuation of Lingnan University. The Trustees, having repeatedly warned the College against making such assertions, drafted a letter to the College in yet another attempt to discourage further statements of this nature. Fairly complete records from the Finance Committee and more sporadic documentation of other committees are also available in Series II.

The Financial Records of Series III represent only a portion of financially related material in the record group. Numerous folders in the Consolidated General File, extensive records of the Finance Committee in Series II and financial records in Series IV related to the institutions supported by the Lingnan Trustees all supplement the ledgers and statistical reports of Series III. This scattering of financial records has led to some duplication and inconsistency. For example, investment reports can be found both under the Bank of New York in the Consolidated General File and in Series III.

Series IV, Related Institutions and Programs, contains correspondence, reports, publications and financial records which trace the development and operation of institutions in Hong Kong supported by the Trustees of Lingnan University. The majority of the material concerns Chung Chi College, Lingnan College and the Lingnan Institute of Business Administration, which was later known as the Lingnan Graduate School of Business Administration. Additional records related to Chung Chi College are available in the Library's Record Group No. 11, Archives of the United Board for Christian Higher Education in Asia.

Series V contains nearly seven linear feet of photographs dating from 1898 to 1978. The buildings and grounds of Lingnan University, and scenes from its environs are well documented. Numerous individual and group portraits are available for faculty, students and others associated with the University. Aspects of campus life documented include agricultural activities, athletics, clubs, and special events. The photographs are, in most cases, well identified.

Series VI, Addendum, includes materials previously housed at the Harvard-Yenching Library.

# Arrangement

- I. Consolidated General File, 1926-1977
- II. Administrative Records, 1945-1982
- III. Financial Records, 1919-1981
- IV. Related Institutions and Programs, 1954-1981
- V. Photographs, 1898-1973, n.d.
- VI. Addendum, 1885-1950, n.d.

# **Collection Contents**

# Series I: Consolidated general file, 1926-1977

This file is alphabetically arranged. Headings include individual names, names of organizations and topics. Inclusive dates are provided for the material related to each heading, except for the general folders preceding each letter of the alphabet, the contents of which did not merit individual listing. The original order of this file has been altered in very minor ways, in the interest of clarity, but idiosyncrasies still exist. Material related to alumni associations, for example, can be found under "Alumni Associations", "Lingnan University Alumni Association" and "New York Alumni Association".

b. 1, f. 1	A	
b. 1, f. 2	Abbott Laboratories, Inc.	1954
b. 1, f. 3	Accounting Department	1953-1960
b. 1, f. 4	Agreement: Trustees of Lingnan (N.Y.) and Board of Directors (China)	1927, 1964
b. 1, f. 5	Agreement: Trustees of Lingnan and the Chinese University of Hong Kong	1966, 1968
b. 1, f. 6	Agreement: Thustees of Lingnan and United Board for Christian Colleges in China	1947-1952
b. 1, f. 7-20	Allen, Yorke	1952-1964
b. 2, f. 21-27	Allen, Yorke	1965-1972
b. 2, f. 28	Alumni Associations	1966-1974
b. 2, f. 29	Andrews, John W.	1954-1967
b. 2, f. 30	Arnold Arboretum, Harvard University	1954
b. 2, f. 31	Asia Christian Colleges Association, London	1952
b. 2, f. 32-33	The Asia Foundation	1959-1962
b. 2, f. 34	Atherton Trust, Juliette M.	1947-1963
b. 2, f. 35	Au, David W.K. and Au, Otto Y.T.	1952, 1954
b. 2, f. 36	В	
b. 2, f. 36A	Bank for Savings in the City of New York	1956-1960, 1966
b. 2, f. 37-38	Bank of New York: Correspondence	1950-1955
b. 3, f. 39-48	Bank of New York: Correspondence	1956-1977
b. 3, f. 49-52	Bank of New York: Investment Reports	1953-1961
b. 4, f. 53-60	Bank of New York: Investment Reports	1962-1977
b. 4, f. 61	Bequests, Wills Scecial Funds, etc.	1953
b. 4, f. 62	Bonding	1953, 1954
b. 4, f. 63	Bowery Savings Bank	1948-1953

b. 4, f. 64	Brigham, Gertrude R. and Brooks, Ernest, Jr.	1953, 1954-1955
b. 4, f. 65-66	Brownell, Henry C.	1952-1965
b. 4, f. 67-69	Brunner, Henry S.	1952-1968
b. 5, f. 70	Ca-Cha	
b. 5, f. 71	Che-Cl	
b. 5, f. 72	Coc-Coo	
b. 5, f. 73	Cor-Cy	
b. 5, f. 74-76	Cadbury, William W. and Catharine	1952-1965
b. 5, f. 77	Cameron, James A.	1963-1972
b. 5, f. 78-84	Campbell Fund, Isabella (See also: UBCHEA, RG 11, Box 183	1951-1965
b. 6, f. 85	Certificates of Graduation (See also: Files labeled "Diplomas")	1953-1960
b. 6, f. 86	Chan, Wing-tsit	1952-1953
b. 6, f. 87	Chang, Frederic C.	1952-1955, 1974
b. 6, f. 88	Charter Amendment	1926, 1961-1963
b. 6, f. 89	Chen, C.C. and Cheong, Chan Chen	1955-1957, 1961
b. 6, f. 90	Chow, Huk-Shing	1953-1954
b. 6, f. 91	Christie, John A.	1952
b. 6, f. 92-93	Chu, Yu-kuang (See also: Creative Culture Fellowships Program)	1952-1966
b. 6, f. 94	Chung, Heung-Kui	1947
b. 7, f. 95-100	Coles, J. Ackerman (Estate of)	1953-1968
b. 8, f. 101	Consent Letters	1954-1962
b. 8, f. 102	Contributions	1959-1966
b. 8, f. 103	Corbett, Charles H. (See also: History of Lingnan Manuscript)	1958-1961
b. 8, f. 104	Crampton, Frank A.	1953
b. 8, f. 105	Creative Culture Fellowships Program: Y.K. Chu	1959-1960
b. 8, f. 106	Da-De	
b. 8, f. 107	Di-Du	
b. 8, f. 108	Debevoise, Plimpton and McLean; Debevoise, Plimpton, Lyons and Gates	1954-1966
b. 8, f. 109	Diplomas: Cha-Lia	1956-1968
b. 8, f. 110	Diplomas: Liu-Yung	1956-1968

b. 8, f. 111	Ea-Ep	
b. 8, f. 112	Er-Ev; Exchange Students	
b. 8, f. 113	Evangelical United Brethren Church, Department of World Missions	1954-1957
b. 8, f. 114	Fai-For	
b. 9, f. 115	Fow-Fran	
b. 9, f. 116	Frar-Fun	
b. 9, f. 117	Federal Reserve Bank	1951
b. 9, f. 118	Fenn, William P. (See also: United Board for Christian Colleges in China and UBCHEA)	1952-1963
b. 9, f. 119	Fidelity Union Trust Company	1955-1968
b. 9, f. 120-121	Financial Matters	1951 -1961
b. 9, f. 122	The First National City Bank of New York	1947-1974
b. 9, f. 123	Flynn, Harrison and Conroy	1952-1954
b. 9, f. 124	Folts, Franklin E.	1964-1978
b. 9, f. 125	Ford Foundation	1951
b. 9, f. 126	Foreign Claims Settlement Commission of the United States	1967, 1971
b. 9, f. 127	Former Staffunidentified	1953
b. 9, f. 128-129	Frank, Henry S.	1951-1971
b. 9, f. 130	Franklin Savings Bank	1948-1953
b. 9, f. 131	Fulton Commission Report	1963
b. 10, f. 132	Funds (Special)	1954-1960
b. 10, f. 133	Fung, Miu-Ling	1954-1955
b. 10, f. 134	Ga-Go	
b. 10, f. 135	Gra-Gro	
b. 10, f. 136		
	Gale, Hollis P.	1952-1962
b. 10, f. 137-138	Gale, Hollis P.  Gressitt, J. Linsley	1952-1962 1952-1963
b. 10, f. 137-138	Gressitt, J. Linsley	1952-1963
b. 10, f. 137-138 b. 10, f. 139	Gressitt, J. Linsley  Groff, Eva B. (Mrs. G. Weidman)	1952-1963 1954-1965
b. 10, f. 137-138 b. 10, f. 139 b. 10, f. 140-143	Gressitt, J. Linsley  Groff, Eva B. (Mrs. G. Weidman)  Groff, G. Weidman	1952-1963 1954-1965 1952-1960
b. 10, f. 137-138 b. 10, f. 139 b. 10, f. 140-143 b. 10, f. 144-145	Gressitt, J. Linsley Groff, Eva B. (Mrs. G. Weidman) Groff, G. Weidman Groff Plant Manual	1952-1963 1954-1965 1952-1960 1951 -1958

b. 11, f. 148	На	
b. 11, f. 149	He-Hi	
b. 12, f. 150	Но	
b. 12, f. 151	Hs-Hu	
b. 12, f. 152-155	Harvard-Yenching Institute	1951 -1962
b. 12, f. 156	Hau, Wing Suen	1955
b. 12, f. 157-159	Hayes, Alfred	1952-1971
b. 12, f. 160-163	Heaton, W.C. and Company: Correspondence (See also: Department of Social Welfare, N.Y. State)	1937-1968
b. 12, f. 164	Heaton, W.C. and Company: Reports on Examination of Accounts	1946-1949
b. 13, f. 165-169	Heaton, W.C. and Company: Reports on Examination of Accounts	1950-1968
b. 13, f. 170-174	Henry, James M.	1938-1965
b. 13, f. 175	Hilles, Jr., Charles D.	1952-1968
b. 14, f. 176-184	History of Lingnan Project: Correspondence	1954-1965
b. 14, f. 185	History of Lingnan Project: Text, notes, correspondence	1959-1963
b. 14, f. 186	History of Lingnan Project: Corbett Manuscript	n.d.
b. <b>15</b> , f. <b>187</b>	Ho, Julia Wing Ying	1954
b. 15, f. 188-191	Hoffmann, William E.	1952-1953
b. 15, f. 192	Hoskins, Harold B.	1952-1969
b. 15, f. 193	Huang, Yen-Yu	1952
b. 15, f. 193A	Hume, Edward H.	1953-1957
b. 15, f. 194-199	Internal Revenue Service	1933-1979
b. 15, f. 200	J	
b. 15, f. 201	Jones, Helen Lyon (Estate of)	1955
b. 15, f. 202	Ka-Kne	
b. 15, f. 203	Kni-Kw	
b. 16, f. 204-205	Kennedy, Emma B. (Estate of)	1946-1967
b. 16, f. 206	King, Charles Glen	1953-1964
b. 16, f. 207	Knipp, Arthur R.	1952-1953
b. 16, f. 208	Ko, Tsai-sum	1956-1957
b. 16, f. 209	Kong, Hoi-tai	1953-1954

b. 16, f. 210	Kunkle, Bayard D. (Estate of)	1949-1955
b. <b>16</b> , f. <b>211</b>	Kunkle, Mrs. Bayard D.	1955
b. 16, f. 212	Kunkle, Julia (Mrs. J.S.) (See also: Files regarding History of Lingnan Project)	1954-1962
b. 16, f. 213	La-Le	
b. 16, f. 214	Li-Ll	
b. 16, f. 215	Lo-Lu	
b. 16, f. 216	Lai, Shau-pan	1952-1956
b. 16, f. 217	Laird, Clinton N.	1942, 1952-1959
b. 17, f. 218	Lam, Shue-lock	1951-1953
b. 17, f. 218	Lau, Tak-ching	1953
b. 17, f. 219	Law, Woon Cheung	1955, 1960
b. 17, f. 220	Lee, Shao Chang	1953
b. 17, f. 221	Lee, Ying Lam	1953-1954
b. 17, f. 222	Lepesme, Pierre and Andree	1953-1957
b. 17, f. 223	Leung, Shau Yan and Woot-Tsuen Wu	1952-1953
b. 17, f. 224	Lingnan University Alumni Association (See also: Alumni Associations)	1952-1962
b. 17, f. 225	Lingnan University Medical College	1941
b. 17, f. 226	Linn, Evelyn	1952
b. 17, f. 227	Little, L.K.	1955-1971
b. 17, f. 228	Lukens, Lewis N., Jr.	1952-1955
b. 17, f. 229	MacC-McD	
b. 17, f. 230	McF-Me	
b. 17, f. 231	Mi-Mu	
b. 17, f. 232	McComb, Donald	1972-1973
b. 17, f. 233	MacDonald, Mabel D	1952-1970
b. 17, f. 234	Maryknoll Fathers	1952
b. 17, f. 235	Medical Licensure Letters from State Boards	1953-1956
b. 17, f. 236	Methodist Missionary Society (London)	1952
b. 17, f. 237	Miscellaneous Staff Correspondence: Baker-Holt	1952
b. 17, f. 238	Miscellaneous Staff Correspondence: House-Woods	1952

b. 17, f. 239	Montgomery, Ethel	1935-1952
b. 17, f. 240	Moonitz, Maurice	1964, 1967
b. 18, f. 241	N	
b. 18, f. 242-243	National City Bank	1950-1954
b. 18, f. 244	New York Alumni Association Lists of Alumni	1952-1953
b. 18, f. 245	New York, State of: Amendments and Registration	1964-1970
b. 18, f. 246	New York, State of: Department of Social Welfare	1954-1963
b. 18, f. 247	New York, State of: Department of Labor	1960-1967
b. 18, f. 248	New York, State of: Income Taxes	1963-1964
b. 18, f. 249	New York, State of: Office of Attorney General, Charitable Foundation Division	1967
b. 18, f. 250-251	New York, University of the State of	1931-1965
b. 18, f. 252	New York Trust Company	1953
b. 18, f. 253	0	
b. 18, f. 254	Pa-Pla	
b. 18, f. 255	Pli-Pu	
b. 18, f. 256	Paddock, Louise S. (Estate of)	1956
b. 18, f. 257	Parker, Philo W.	1952-1970
b. 18, f. 258	Pennsylvania State University	1955-1958
b. 19, f. 259-266	Pension Matters	1944-1982
b. 19, f. 267	Plimpton, Francis T.P. (See also: Debevoise, Plimpton and McLean)	1952-1965
b. 19, f. 268	Pope, Frederick	1953
b. 19, f. 269	Pott, James H.	1955-1956
b. 19, f. 270	Pride, Richard E.	1952-1957
b. 19, f. 271	Q-Ra	
b. 19, f. 272	Re	
b. 19, f. 273	Ri-Ru	
b. 20, f. 274	Radio Corporation of America	1953
b. 20, f. 275	Rahill, William A.	1954-1956
b. 20, f. 276	Rhoads, Howard G.	1936, 1951-1953
b. 20, f. 277	Riley, William A.	1952-1961

b. 20, f. 278	Robinson, James H.	1953
b. 20, f. 279	Sa-Si	
b. 20, f. 280	Sk-Sp	
b. 20, f. 281	St-Sz	
b. 20, f. 282	Science Journal	1952-1953
b. 20, f. 283	Science Journal: Index; Vols. 13-16, Nos. 1-4; Vol. 17, No. 1	1955
b. 20, f. 284	Seaman, H.B.	1953
b. 20, f. 285	Seaman's Bank for Savings	1948-1957
b. 20, f. 286	Seymour, Lawrence D.	1952-1977
b. 20, f. 287	Shiu, Kai Mui	1955
b. 20, f. 288	Siu, Tso-Fai	1947
b. 20, f. 289	Smithsonian Institution	1954-1956
b. 20, f. 290	Southern Passenger Association Clergy Bureau	1952-1957
b. 20, f. 291	Special Funds	1936, 1963
b. 20, f. 292	Spivey, Nellie I.	1954-1957
b. 20, f. 293	Staff: Directory of Foreign Staff of Lingnan University (1898-1951)	1952
b. 20, f. 293 b. 20, f. 294	Staff: Directory of Foreign Staff of Lingnan University (1898-1951) Streeter, Edward	1952 1952-1957
b. 20, f. 294	Streeter, Edward	1952-1957
b. 20, f. 294 b. 20, f. 295	Streeter, Edward Szeto, Yau S.	1952-1957 1952
b. 20, f. 294 b. 20, f. 295 b. 20, f. 296	Streeter, Edward Szeto, Yau S. Sz-To, Wai	1952-1957 1952 1952-1955
b. 20, f. 294 b. 20, f. 295 b. 20, f. 296 b. 20, f. 297	Streeter, Edward Szeto, Yau S. Sz-To, Wai Szutu, Chan (Gene)	1952-1957 1952 1952-1955
b. 20, f. 294 b. 20, f. 295 b. 20, f. 296 b. 20, f. 297 b. 21, f. 298	Streeter, Edward Szeto, Yau S. Sz-To, Wai Szutu, Chan (Gene) Ta-Ton	1952-1957 1952 1952-1955
b. 20, f. 294 b. 20, f. 295 b. 20, f. 296 b. 20, f. 297 b. 21, f. 298 b. 21, f. 299 b. 21, f. 300-301	Streeter, Edward  Szeto, Yau S.  Sz-To, Wai  Szutu, Chan (Gene)  Ta-Ton  Tor-Tz	1952-1957 1952 1952-1955 1952-1973
b. 20, f. 294 b. 20, f. 295 b. 20, f. 296 b. 20, f. 297 b. 21, f. 298 b. 21, f. 299 b. 21, f. 300-301	Streeter, Edward  Szeto, Yau S.  Sz-To, Wai  Szutu, Chan (Gene)  Ta-Ton  Tor-Tz  Tong, Fuk-Cheung: Fund	1952-1957 1952 1952-1955 1952-1973
b. 20, f. 294 b. 20, f. 295 b. 20, f. 296 b. 20, f. 297 b. 21, f. 298 b. 21, f. 299 b. 21, f. 300-301 b. 21, f. 301A-305	Streeter, Edward  Szeto, Yau S.  Sz-To, Wai  Szutu, Chan (Gene)  Ta-Ton  Tor-Tz  Tong, Fuk-Cheung: Fund  Trustees: communications	1952-1957 1952 1952-1955 1952-1973 1944-1966 1952-1979
b. 20, f. 294 b. 20, f. 295 b. 20, f. 296 b. 20, f. 297 b. 21, f. 298 b. 21, f. 299 b. 21, f. 300-301 b. 21, f. 301A-305 b. 21, f. 306-307	Streeter, Edward  Szeto, Yau S.  Sz-To, Wai  Szutu, Chan (Gene)  Ta-Ton  Tor-Tz  Tong, Fuk-Cheung: Fund  Trustees: communications  Trustees: Personnel	1952-1957 1952 1952-1955 1952-1973 1944-1966 1952-1979 1945-1969
b. 20, f. 294 b. 20, f. 295 b. 20, f. 296 b. 20, f. 297 b. 21, f. 298 b. 21, f. 299 b. 21, f. 300-301 b. 21, f. 301A-305 b. 21, f. 306-307 b. 21, f. 308	Streeter, Edward  Szeto, Yau S.  Sz-To, Wai  Szutu, Chan (Gene)  Ta-Ton  Tor-Tz  Tong, Fuk-Cheung: Fund  Trustees: communications  Trustees: Personnel  Treasury Department: Bureau of Customs	1952-1957 1952 1952-1955 1952-1973 1944-1966 1952-1979 1945-1969 1954
b. 20, f. 294 b. 20, f. 295 b. 20, f. 296 b. 20, f. 297 b. 21, f. 298 b. 21, f. 299 b. 21, f. 300-301 b. 21, f. 301A-305 b. 21, f. 308 b. 21, f. 309	Streeter, Edward  Szeto, Yau S.  Sz-To, Wai  Szutu, Chan (Gene)  Ta-Ton  Tor-Tz  Tong, Fuk-Cheung: Fund  Trustees: communications  Trustees: Personnel  Treasury Department: Bureau of Customs  Tsang, Yin Sang	1952-1957 1952 1952-1955 1952-1973 1944-1966 1952-1979 1945-1969
b. 20, f. 294 b. 20, f. 295 b. 20, f. 296 b. 20, f. 297 b. 21, f. 298 b. 21, f. 299 b. 21, f. 300-301 b. 21, f. 301A-305 b. 21, f. 308 b. 21, f. 309 b. 22, f. 310	Streeter, Edward  Szeto, Yau S.  Sz-To, Wai  Szutu, Chan (Gene)  Ta-Ton  Tor-Tz  Tong, Fuk-Cheung: Fund  Trustees: communications  Trustees: Personnel  Treasury Department: Bureau of Customs  Tsang, Yin Sang  U-V	1952-1957 1952 1952-1955 1952-1973 1944-1966 1952-1979 1945-1969 1954

b. 22, f. 313A	United States Department of Commerce	1947-1952
b. 22, f. 314	United States Treasury Department Foreign Assets Control	1951
b. 22, f. 315	Wa-Wic	
b. 22, f. 316	Wil-Wz	
b. 22, f. 317	Walline, E.E.	1953
b. 22, f. 318	Wang, Shih-Chao	1954-1955
b. 22, f. 319-329	Wannamaker, Olin D.	1932-1942
b. 23, f. 330-344	Wannamaker, Olin D.	1943-1970
b. 23, f. 345	Wei, Henry	1953-1954
b. 23, f. 346	Western Clergy Bureau	1952, 1961
b. 23, f. 347	White, Gilbert F.	1952-1958
b. 23, f. 348-351	White, Lester and Company (Accountants)	1969-1980
b. 24, f. 352	Wilbur, Brayton	1952
b. 24, f. 353-355	Williams-in-Asia	1974-1977
b. 24, f. 356	Wisner Memorial Fund, O.F. Wisner, Francis P.	1953-1954
b. 24, f. 357	Wong, Wing-Tze	1953
b. 24, f. 358	Woods, Andrew H.	1956
b. 24, f. 359-366	Yale-in-China	1959-1980
b. 24, f. 367	Yu, Chau-Shing	1951-1956
b. 24, f. 368	Yung, Ying-Chi	1953-1954
b. 24, f. 369	X-Y-Z	

# Series II: Administrative records, 1945-1982,n.d.

Following two folders related to legal documents and the disposition of the Lingnan archives, material related to the annual and semi-annual meetings of the Trustees, is chronologically arranged. This material includes agendas, minutes and supporting documents. Following the meeting-related materials are records from committees of the Board of Trustees, alphabetically arranged by the name of the committee.

b. 25, f. 370	Constitution and By-Laws	1949-1962,n.d.
b. 25, f. 371	Disposition of Archives	1954-1977
b. 25, f. 372	Annual and Semi-Annual Meetings of the Board of Trustees	1946
b. 25, f. 373	Annual and Semi-Annual Meetings of the Board of Trustees	1951-1952
b. 25, f. 374	Annual and Semi-Annual Meetings of the Board of Trustees	1953
b. 25, f. 375	Annual and Semi-Annual Meetings of the Board of Trustees	1954
b. 25, f. 376	Annual and Semi-Annual Meetings of the Board of Trustees	1955
b. 25, f. 377	Annual and Semi-Annual Meetings of the Board of Trustees	1956
b. 25, f. 378	Annual and Semi-Annual Meetings of the Board of Trustees	1957
b. 25, f. 379	Annual and Semi-Annual Meetings of the Board of Trustees	1958
b. 25, f. 380	Annual and Semi-Annual Meetings of the Board of Trustees	1959
b. 26, f. 381	Annual and Semi-Annual Meetings of the Board of Trustees	1960
b. 26, f. 386-387	Annual and Semi-Annual Meetings of the Board of Trustees	1965
b. 26, f. 388-389	Annual and Semi-Annual Meetings of the Board of Trustees	1966
b. 27, f. 391	Annual and Semi-Annual Meetings of the Board of Trustees	1967 Dec 5
b. 27, f. 392-393	Annual and Semi-Annual Meetings of the Board of Trustees	1968
b. 27, f. 394-396	Annual and Semi-Annual Meetings of the Board of Trustees	1969
b. 27, f. 397-398	Annual and Semi-Annual Meetings of the Board of Trustees	1970
b. 27, f. 399	Annual and Semi-Annual Meetings of the Board of Trustees	1971 Jun 8
b. 28, f. 400	Annual and Semi-Annual Meetings of the Board of Trustees	1971 Dec 7
b. 28, f. 401-402	Annual and Semi-Annual Meetings of the Board of Trustees	1972
b. 28, f. 403-404	Annual and Semi-Annual Meetings of the Board of Trustees	1973
b. 28, f. 405	Annual and Semi-Annual Meetings of the Board of Trustees	1974
b. 28, f. 406-407	Annual and Semi-Annual Meetings of the Board of Trustees	1975
b. 28, f. 408-409	Annual and Semi-Annual Meetings of the Board of Trustees	1976
b. 28, f. 410-411	Annual and Semi-Annual Meetings of the Board of Trustees	1977

b. 29, f. 412-413	Annual and Semi-Annual Meetings of the Board of Trustees	1978
b. 29, f. 414-415	Annual and Semi-Annual Meetings of the Board of Trustees	1979
b. 29, f. 416-417	Annual and Semi-Annual Meetings of the Board of Trustees	1980
b. 30, f. 418-419	Annual and Semi-Annual Meetings of the Board of Trustees	1981
b. 30, f. 420	Annual and Semi-Annual Meetings of the Board of Trustees	1982
b. 30, f. 421	Indices to Minutes of Meetings	1957-1964
b. 30, f. 422-423	Form Letters: re. Votes of Trustees	1953-1959
b. 30, f. 424	Miscellaneous Circulation Votes	1954-1955
b. 30, f. 425-429	Miscellaneous Proxies	1955-1970
		10.15 10.10.10.17
b. 39, f. 446	Directors' Meetings (including meeting on of Canton Union Theological College) Committees	1945–1948 1947 Jan 14
b. 39, f. 446 b. 39, f. 447		
	Committees	Jan 14
b. 39, f. 447	Committees  Executive Committee	Jan 14 1953 1936, 1945,
b. 39, f. 447 b. 39, f. 448-459	Committees  Executive Committee  Finance Committee	Jan 14 1953 1936, 1945, 1948-1971
b. 39, f. 447 b. 39, f. 448-459 b. 39, f. 460-462	Committees  Executive Committee  Finance Committee  Nominating Committee and Board Membership	Jan 14 1953 1936, 1945, 1948-1971 1952-1969
b. 39, f. 447 b. 39, f. 448-459 b. 39, f. 460-462 b. 39, f. 463	Executive Committee  Finance Committee  Nominating Committee and Board Membership  Policy Committee	Jan 14  1953  1936, 1945, 1948-1971  1952-1969  1959
b. 39, f. 447 b. 39, f. 448-459 b. 39, f. 460-462 b. 39, f. 463 b. 39, f. 464-466	Executive Committee  Finance Committee  Nominating Committee and Board Membership  Policy Committee  Program Planning Committee Long Range Study Committee	Jan 14  1953  1936, 1945, 1948-1971  1952-1969  1959  1971-1974

# Series III: Financial records, 1919-1981

No effort has been made to distinguish between the various financial ledgers in this series. Inclusive dates are provided. The miscellaneous financial documents of Box 37 remain in the safe box as they arrived. Two documents were removed from this box; the agreements between the Lingnan Trustees and the Chinese University of Hong Kong have been placed with similar material in the Consolidated General File (Box 1, Folder 5). Additional investment review records are also available in Series I, filed under "Bank of New York".

b. 31, f. 430	Financial Ledgers	1919-1928
b. 32, f. 432	Financial Ledgers	1929-1936
b. 33, f. 434	Financial Ledgers	1924-1926
b. 34, f. 435	Financial Ledgers	1929-1940
b. 35, f. 436	Financial Ledgers	1932-1963
b. 36, f. 437	Financial Ledgers	1951
b. OV1	Financial Ledgers	1926-1941
b. OV2	Financial Ledgers	1940-1941
l- 0\/2		
b. OV3	Financial Ledgers	1940-1962
b. 37, f. 439	Financial Ledgers  Miscellaneous Financial Documents	1940-1962 1943-1970
	<del>-</del>	

# Series IV: Related institutions and programs, 1954-1981

The institutions and programs are listed alphabetically. Sub-divisions within these categories exist in some cases. In other cases, the material has been left in basic chronological order.

	Chinese University of Hong Kong	
b. 40, f. 469	Building Program, Architect's Renderings, Correspondence	1967
b. 40, f. 470	Publications Bulletin	1966-1980
b. 40, f. 471	Publications: Development Plan	1964
b. 40, f. 472	Publications: Vice Chancellor's Reports	1963-1974
b. 40, f. 473-474	Social Research Center	1973-1980
b. 40, f. 475	Social Research Center: Reports	1977-1979
	Chung Chi College	
b. <b>41,</b> f. <b>476-479</b>	Correspondence: Allen, Yorke Jr. (See also: Series I)	1954-1966
b. 41, f. 480	Correspondence: Appeal Letters	1954-1961
b. 41, f. 481	Correspondence: Lee, Y.L.	1952-1954
b. 41, f. 482	Correspondence: Lin, Dao-Yang	1957-1960
b. 41, f. 483-484	Correspondence: Yung, C.T.	1961-1968
b. 41, f. 485	Financial Records: Budget	1959-1960
b. 41, f. 486	Publications: Brochures	1958, 1959
b. 41, f. 487-488	Publications: Bulletins	1955-1967
b. 42, f. 489	Publications: Calendar	1965–1966 1967– 1968
b. 42, f. 490	Publications: Chinese Literary Review (in Chinese)	c. 1957
b. 42, f. 491	Publications: Chung Chi College Story in Pictures	1957
b. 42, f. 492	Publications: The Chung Chi Journal	1963
b. 42, f. 493	Publications: Class Book	1955
b. 42, f. 494	Publications: Special Bulletin	1955
b. 42, f. 495	Report of Y.K. Chu to the Trustees re. Trip to Hong Kong	1962
b. 42, f. 496	Committee on Scholarly Communication with the People's Republic of China	1974-1977
ĺ	Hong Kong Baptist College	
b. 42, f. 497	Correspondence	1967-1976
b. 42, f. 498	Published Reports	1973-1978

# Lingnan College

b. 43, f. 499-505	Various , including correspondence re. Sui Ming Lee, University of Pittsburgh Grant	1967-1972
b. 44, f. 506-513	Various	1973-1980
b. 44, f. 514	Publications: Lingnan Newsletter	1974, 1975
b. 44	Lingnan College Prospectus	1972-1974, 1974-1977, 1977-1979
b. 45, f. 515	Lingnan Education Organization Limited	1969, 1973
b. 45, f. 516-518	Lingnan Fellowship Program for Faculty Development Lingnan Institute of Business Administration	1974-1980
b. 45, f. 519-523	Various	1963-1964
b. 46, f. 524-532	Various	1965-1967
b. 47, f. 533-539	Various	1968-1971
b. 48, f. 540-552	Various	1972-1977
b. 49, f. 553-556	Various	1978-1908
b. 49, f. 558-559	Publications: Graduate Programmes	1971-1981
b. 49, f. 560	Publications: Fulton Commission Report	1963
b. 49, f. 561	Publications: Bulletin	1969, 1971
b. 49, f. 561	Publications: AMP-Series	1969
b. 49, f. 561	Publications: MBA News	1980
b. 49, f. 561	Publications IESE Catalogue	n.d.
b. 49, f. 561	Publications: Programme of Studies Course Description	n.d.
	Lingnan Middle School	
b. 50, f. 562-565	Various	1955-1968
b. 50, f. 565	Financial Records	1957-1965
b. 50, f. 566	Publications	1960-1966, n.d.
	Midwest Chinese Student and Alumni Services	
b. 50, f. 567	Newsletter	1965
	National Committee U.S./China Relations	
b. 50, f. 568	Correspondence	1973-1982
b. 50, f. 569	Publications: Newsletters, Annual Reports, Brochures	1973-1979

#### New Asia Research Institute

b. <b>50,</b> f. <b>570</b>	Various	1957-1960
	University of Pittsburgh	
b. 50, f. 571-572	Sociology Proposal: Correspondence	1978-1980

# Series V: Photographs, 1898-1973

The photographs are listed alphabetically by subject matter within the following categories:

- 1. Buildings and Scenes
  - a. College Buildings and Grounds
  - b. South China Scenes
- 2. Campus Life
- 3. Individual and Group Portraits
  - a. Faculty
  - b. Students
  - c. Trustees and Directors
  - d. Benefactors and Donors
  - e. Visitors
  - f. Miscellaneous

#### **Buildings and Scenes**

#### College Buildings and Grounds

b. 51, f. 573	Aerial Views, Plans, Models	n.d.
b. <b>51</b> , f. <b>574</b>	Agriculture, Engineering	1930,1933,1956
b. <b>51</b> , f. <b>575</b>	Agriculture: College Cannery	1921
b. <b>51</b> , f. <b>576</b>	Atwood Laboratory Science Hall (Willard Straight Building) Freeman Meteorological Station	1926-1928, 1933
b. <b>51</b> , f. <b>577</b>	Dormitories: Wing Kwong Hall Women's Dormitories	1924-1935
b. <b>51</b> , f. <b>578</b>	Dormitories: Middle School Overseas Dormitory Java Hall Miscellaneous	1912-1973
b. <b>51</b> , f. <b>579</b>	Foods and Clothing Laboratories	1931
b. 51, f. 580	Grant Hall	1929
b. 51, f. 581	Infirmary	n.d.
b. 51, f. 582	Martin Hall	1908-1932
b. 52, f. 583	Matsheds (Residences)	1922
b. 52, f. 584	Medical Buildings	1918-1931
b. 52, f. 585	Middle School Dining Hall Recitation Hall	1930-1936
b. 52, f. 586	Miscellaneous Girls' School	1919, 1932
b. 52, f. 587	Model Village Houses for Junior Members of Staff	1924,1926,1932
b. 52, f. 588	Panoramas	1913, 1927-1931
b. 52, f. 589	Primary School Buildings	1930
b. 52, f. 590	Residences: Penn. State Lodge	n.d.
b. <b>52</b> , f. <b>591</b>	Residences: Spenser House; William Penn Lodge	1918, 1924

# Buildings and Scenes > College Buildings and Grounds (continued)

b. <b>52</b> , f. <b>592</b>	Residences: Wesleyan Mission House; Weyerhauser House	1918, 1924
b. 52, f. 593	Residences: Miscellaneous	1911, 1956
b. 65, f. 718	Residences: Agricultural Residences	1925-1926
b. 65, f. 719	Residences: Blackstone Lodge (also known as the Chung residence)	1915
b. 65, f. 720	Residences: Bradley House; Brownell House (see Mason Lodge #2, Folder 729)	1926-1927
b. 65, f. 721	Residences: Coles Lodge	1914-1924
b. 65, f. 722	Residences: Double House #1	1932
b. 65, f. 723	Residences: Double House #2, #3	1922, 1930
b. 65, f. 724	Residences: Gould Lodge; Holt House	1916, 1920,1924
b. 65, f. 725	Residences: Jackson Lodge (President's House)	1913-1925
b. 65, f. 726	Residences: London Mission House	1918-1932
b. 65, f. 727	Residences: McCormick House #1, #2	1913, 1918
b. 65, f. 728	Residences: Mason Lodge #1	1924
b. 65, f. 729	Residences: Mason Lodge #2 (also known as Brownell House)	1932
b. 65, f. 730	Residences: Taam Lai Ting House (Alumni)	1925
b. 53, f. 594	Sericulture Building	1925-1931
b. 53, f. 595	Swasey Hall	1918,1920- 32,1973
b. 53, f. 596	Tea House Fruit Store	n.d.
b. 53, f. 597	Temporary Buildings	
		1925-1930
b. 53, f. 598	Views from Campus	1925-1930 1925
b. 53, f. 598 b. 53, f. 599-600	<u> </u>	
·	Views from Campus	1925 1906,1915-
b. 53, f. 599-600	Views from Campus Views of College	1925 1906,1915- 32,1973
b. 53, f. 599-600 b. 53, f. 601	Views from Campus Views of College Water Works	1925 1906,1915- 32,1973 1931-1937
b. 53, f. 599-600 b. 53, f. 601 b. 53, f. 601	Views from Campus Views of College Water Works Power Plant	1925 1906,1915- 32,1973 1931-1937 1926
b. 53, f. 599-600 b. 53, f. 601 b. 53, f. 601 b. 53, f. 601	Views from Campus  Views of College  Water Works  Power Plant  Street Cleaning Department  Miscellaneous Buildings: Agricultural Hall; Medical College; Hospital;	1925 1906,1915- 32,1973 1931-1937 1926 n.d.
b. 53, f. 599-600 b. 53, f. 601 b. 53, f. 601 b. 53, f. 601 b. OV4	Views from Campus  Views of College  Water Works  Power Plant  Street Cleaning Department  Miscellaneous Buildings: Agricultural Hall; Medical College; Hospital; Grant Hall; Martin Hall; Meteorological Station  Tea House; The Wharf; Athletic Field; Greenhouse; Water Tower;	1925 1906,1915- 32,1973 1931-1937 1926 n.d. n.d.
b. 53, f. 599-600 b. 53, f. 601 b. 53, f. 601 b. 53, f. 601 b. OV4 b. OV4	Views from Campus  Views of College  Water Works  Power Plant  Street Cleaning Department  Miscellaneous Buildings: Agricultural Hall; Medical College; Hospital; Grant Hall; Martin Hall; Meteorological Station  Tea House; The Wharf; Athletic Field; Greenhouse; Water Tower; Dormitories; Blackstone House	1925 1906,1915- 32,1973 1931-1937 1926 n.d. n.d.

# Buildings and Scenes (continued)

#### South China scenes

b. 53, f. 602	Canton: Inauguration Day Scenes General Lei:Fuk Lam Dr. Sun	1924
b. 53, f. 603	Miscellaneous: Automobiles Bridges Trees Wall Mural Postcards (unidentified) Unidentified	1933
b. 53, f. 604	Miscellaneous City Scenes: Shamian (Shameen) and Canton City Flood Scene, Canton Honglok Honam Island, Canton Macao and Vicinity Whampoa	1912-1913, 1929, 1933
b. 53, f. 605	Miscellaneous Public Places: Dutch Folly: Second Public Park Fati: Canton Flower Garden Lotus Pond	n.d.
b. 53, f. 606	Miscellaneous: Pagodas and Towers Monuments Graves Statues	1917,1926,1930
b. 54, f. 607	Boat City at Canton Salt Junks on Pearl River Passenger Junks Refugee Boats Chinese Gunboats Citizen Soldiers Transport Lingnan Wharf	1913,1924,1932
b. 54, f. 608	Country Scenes Village Pictures	1916
b. 54, f. 609	Public Buildings and Places in Canton Private Residences Hackett Medical College Hospital	1913, 1938
b. 54, f. 610	River Scenes (See also: OVERSIZE)	1922,1930,1933
b. 54, f. 611	Roads, Streets in Canton and Shameen The Bund, Canton	1908, 1913
b. 54, f. 612	Schools, Colleges (Miscellaneous) Chap Shun School,-Canton Old Educational Hall Chung Shan Memorial Library	1912-1913
b. 54, f. 613	Sun Yat-sen Memorial Building; Shops, Stores in Guangzhou (Canton); Churches in Guangzhou (Canton); Monasteries	1931
b. 54, f. 613 Campus L	Churches in Guangzhou (Canton); Monasteries	1931
Campus L	Churches in Guangzhou (Canton); Monasteries	1931
Campus L	Churches in Guangzhou (Canton); Monasteries ife	1931 1912,1919,1930
Campus L Agr	Churches in Guangzhou (Canton); Monasteries  Life  iculture	
Campus L Agr b. 54, f. 614	Churches in Guangzhou (Canton); Monasteries  Life  iculture  Agricultural Facilities and Exhibits  Agricultural Projects Agricultural Institute for Refugee Children	1912,1919,1930
Campus L Agr b. 54, f. 614 b. 54, f. 615	Churches in Guangzhou (Canton); Monasteries  Life  iculture  Agricultural Facilities and Exhibits  Agricultural Projects Agricultural Institute for Refugee Children Kansas in Kwangtung Lingnan Boys' Farm Club College of Agriculture	1912,1919,1930 1917, 1940
D. 54, f. 614 b. 54, f. 615 b. 55, f. 616 b. 55, f. 617-618	Churches in Guangzhou (Canton); Monasteries  Life  iculture  Agricultural Facilities and Exhibits  Agricultural Projects Agricultural Institute for Refugee Children  Kansas in Kwangtung Lingnan Boys' Farm Club College of Agriculture  Agricultural Projects	1912,1919,1930 1917, 1940 1913-1916
D. 54, f. 614 b. 54, f. 615 b. 55, f. 616 b. 55, f. 617-618	Churches in Guangzhou (Canton); Monasteries  Life  iculture  Agricultural Facilities and Exhibits  Agricultural Projects Agricultural Institute for Refugee Children Kansas in Kwangtung Lingnan Boys' Farm Club College of Agriculture  Agricultural Projects  Animal Husbandry Cattle, goats, pigs, poultry, water buffalo; Dairying	1912,1919,1930 1917, 1940 1913-1916
D. 54, f. 614 b. 54, f. 615 b. 55, f. 616 b. 55, f. 617-618 Oth	Churches in Guangzhou (Canton); Monasteries  Life  iculture  Agricultural Facilities and Exhibits  Agricultural Projects Agricultural Institute for Refugee Children Kansas in Kwangtung Lingnan Boys' Farm Club College of Agriculture  Agricultural Projects  Animal Husbandry Cattle, goats, pigs, poultry, water buffalo; Dairying  er campus activities	1912,1919,1930 1917, 1940 1913-1916 1913-1947
Campus L Agr b. 54, f. 614 b. 54, f. 615 b. 55, f. 616 b. 55, f. 617-618 Oth b. 55, f. 619	Churches in Guangzhou (Canton); Monasteries  ife iculture Agricultural Facilities and Exhibits  Agricultural Projects Agricultural Institute for Refugee Children Kansas in Kwangtung Lingnan Boys' Farm Club College of Agriculture  Agricultural Projects  Animal Husbandry Cattle, goats, pigs, poultry, water buffalo; Dairying er campus activities  Arts Activities Drama, Music	1912,1919,1930 1917, 1940 1913-1916 1913-1947 1925-1927, 1941
Campus L Agr b. 54, f. 614 b. 54, f. 615 b. 55, f. 616 b. 55, f. 617-618 Oth b. 55, f. 620	Churches in Guangzhou (Canton); Monasteries  ife iculture  Agricultural Facilities and Exhibits  Agricultural Projects Agricultural Institute for Refugee Children Kansas in Kwangtung Lingnan Boys' Farm Club College of Agriculture  Agricultural Projects  Animal Husbandry Cattle, goats, pigs, poultry, water buffalo; Dairying er campus activities  Arts Activities Drama, Music  Athletics	1912,1919,1930 1917, 1940 1913-1916 1913-1947 1925-1927, 1941 1907-1941
Campus L Agr b. 54, f. 614 b. 54, f. 615 b. 55, f. 616 b. 55, f. 617-618 Oth b. 55, f. 620 b. 55, f. 621	Churches in Guangzhou (Canton); Monasteries  Life  iculture  Agricultural Facilities and Exhibits  Agricultural Projects Agricultural Institute for Refugee Children Kansas in Kwangtung Lingnan Boys' Farm Club College of Agriculture  Agricultural Projects  Animal Husbandry Cattle, goats, pigs, poultry, water buffalo; Dairying  er campus activities  Arts Activities Drama, Music  Athletics  Athletics Branch School Middle School Miscellaneous	1912,1919,1930 1917, 1940 1913-1916 1913-1947 1925-1927, 1941 1907-1941 1924, 1941

# Campus Life > Other campus activities (continued)

b. 56, f. 625	Classroom Activities	1920-1940
b. 56, f. 626	Classroom Activities Fish Pond Studies	1924
b. 56, f. 627	Classroom Activities Middle School	1918-1930
b. 56, f. 628	Constructing Fields	1915, 1918
b. 56, f. 629	Crop Cultivation (A-L)	1913-1928
b. 56, f. 630	Crop Cultivation (M-Z)	1913-1931
b. 56, f. 631	Day Nursery and Orphanage	1940
b. 56, f. 632	Faculty Drama Productions	1925, 1929
b. 56, f. 633	Library	1922-1949
b. 57, f. 634	Photo Album (unidentified: possibly from Dr. C.K. Edmunds)	1923-1924
b. 57, f. 635	Photo Album	1903
b. 57, f. 636	Photo Album	1910-1911
b. <b>57</b> , f. <b>637</b>	School of Silk Industry	1931
b. 57, f. 638	Sericulture Activities Cocoon Market Silkworm Cultivation Wild Silkworms End Products	n.d.
b. 57, f. 639	Sericultural Activities	1926-1928, 1931
b. 57, f. 640	Arbor Day	1917-1931
b. 57, f. 641	Alumni Day Big Sisters Day Boys Day	1925-1931
b. 57, f. 642	Demonstration	1925 Jun 23
b. 58, f. 643	Fifteenth Anniversary Pageant	1919 Nov 29
b. 58, f. 644	Ground Breaking Ceremonies Building Openings	1905-1969
b. 58, f. 645	Inaugurations Memorial Services Special Receptions	1913-1938
b. 58, f. 646	Independence Day	1924, 1927
	Christmas Day Banquet	1925
	Thanksgiving Day	1936, 1938
b. 58, f. 647	Twenty-fifth Anniversary	1929 Dec 6
b. 58, f. 648	Women's Dormitory: Ground Breaking and Opening	1933, 1935
b. 58, f. 649	Students - Military Organizations	1914-1932
b. 58, f. 650	Students - Women at Canton Christian College	1920, n.d.
b. 58, f. 651	Swimming Pool	1915-1916,n.d.
b. OVd9	Union Teachers Institute	1912

# Campus Life > Other campus activities (continued)

b. 58, f. 652	Miscellaneous	1912-1937
Individual and Group Portraits		
Fac	ulty	
b. 59, f. 653	Entire Faculty and Students	1908,1926,n.d.
b. 59, f. 654	Entire Faculty and Students: Christian Activities	1917-1918,n.d.
b. 59, f. 655	Faculty and Staff	1914-1923
b. 59, f. 656	Faculty	1924-1929
b. 59, f. 657	Faculty	1930-1937
b. 59, f. 658	Chinese faculty: Chue Yau Kwong and wife Chung Wing Kwong	1908-1931
b. 59, f. 659	Chinese faculty: Lei Ying Lam	1928
b. 59, f. 660	Chinese faculty: Sz-to Wai	1900, 1926
b. 59, f. 661	Western faculty: Baxter, A. and Family; Brownell, Henry and Family	1908,1919,1926
b. 59, f. 662	Western faculty: Cadbury, William and Family	1916-1940
b. 60, f. 663	Western faculty: Duncan, Kenneth and Family	1911-1920
b. 60, f. 664	Western faculty: Edmunds, Charles K.	1903, 1916
b. 60, f. 665	Western faculty: Howard, Harvey J.	1912-1928
b. 60, f. 666	Western faculty: McClure, Floyd A.	1919
b. 60, f. 667	Western faculty: MacDonald, W.E.; Morse, Dr. and Mrs.	1910, 1928
b. 60, f. 668	Western faculty: Wisner, Oscar Francis and Family	1898, 1928-1929
b. 60, f. 669	Western faculty: Woods, Andrew H. and Family	1914
b. 60, f. 670	Western faculty: Miscellaneous (A-Q)	1903-1935
b. 60, f. 671	Western faculty: Miscellaneous (R-Z)	1928
b. 60, f. 672	Western faculty: Miscellaneous Groups	1903,1919,1924
b. 60, f. 673	Middle School	1923-1924
	Staff Portrait	1925
	Miscellaneous committees, councils and groups	
b. 60, f. 674	Miscellaneous	1912-1946
b. 61, f. 675	Staff: Medical Related	1928-1930,n.d.
b. <b>61</b> , f. <b>676</b>	Staff: Sericulture; Launch Workers; Library; Police	1925-1934

Students

# Individual and Group Portraits > Students (continued)

b. 61, f. 677	Class Groups	1911-1920
b. 61, f. 678	Class Groups	1921-1924
b. 61, f. 679	Class Groups	1925-1929
b. 61, f. 680	Class Groups	1930-1932
b. 61, f. 681	Class Groups	1933-1935
b. 61, f. 682	Class Groups	1936-1937
b. 62, f. 683	Alumni	1911-1936
b. 62, f. 684	Athletics	1905, 1920-1928
b. 62, f. 685	Athletics	1929-1956
b. 62, f. 686	Athletics	n.d.
b. 62, f. 687	Boys Day Committee	1903-1930
	Boy Scouts	
b. 62, f. 688	Clubs: Chemistry	1927-1938
	Clubs: Co-Eds	
	Clubs: Educational	
	Clubs: Political Science	
b. 62, f. 689	Exchange Programs	1934-1938
b. 62, f. 690	Former Students	1909-1927
b. 62, f. 691	Medical Related	1911
	Middle School	1931-1934
b. 62, f. 692	Military Organizations	1917-1940
b. 62, f. 693	Music Related Organizations: Band, Choir	1920-1938
b. 63, f. 694	Student Christian Association and School	1917-1927
b. 63, f. 695	Student Union	1924-1934
b. 63, f. 696-697	Women at Canton Christian College (See also: OVERSIZE)	1903-1938
b. 63, f. 698	Miscellaneous	1977,n.d.
b. OV1	Students at Graduation Trustees and Directors	n.d.
Tru	stees and Directors	
b. 63, f. 699	Frank, Henry S.	n.d.
b. 63, f. 700	Graybill, Henry B. and Family	1916-1920

# Individual and Group Portraits > Trustees and Directors (continued)

	Gressitt, J. Linsley	1940		
b. 63, f. 701	Groff Family	1916-1933		
b. 63, f. 702	Henry, James and Family	1928-1931		
b. 63, f. 703	Hoffmann, William E.	1925		
b. 63, f. 704	Knipp, Arthur R.	n.d.		
b. 63, f. 705	Laird, Clinton N.	1905-1930		
b. 63, f. 706	Pride, Richard E.	n.d.		
	Wannamaker, Olin D.			
b. 63, f. 707	Miscellaneous	1922-1966		
Bene	efactors and Donors			
b. 64, f. 708	Various	n.d.		
Visitors				
b. 64, f. 709	from Hainan	1934		
b. 64, f. 709	Governor of Hong Kong	1957		
b. 64, f. 709	Paul Lau	1957		
b. 64, f. 709	Yorke Allen	1978		
b. 64, f. 710	Miscellaneous (including President Sun Yat-sen)	1921-1938		
Miscellaneous				
b. 64, f. 711	Children, Refugees, Village Work Group	1913-1939		
b. 64, f. 712	Lingnan Hospital; Village Hospital	1931-1938		
b. 64, f. 713	Teachers' Summer Institute; General Studies Association; Agricultural Leaders; Christian Association Activities	1929-1937		
b. 64, f. 714	Miscellaneous Groups	1900-1934		
b. 64, f. 715	Miscellaneous Groups: Unidentified	n.d.		
b. 64, f. 716	Miscellaneous Individuals	1909-1931		
b. 64, f. 717	Miscellaneous Individuals: Unidentified	n.d.		

# Series VI: Addendum

	Canton Medical Missions Society, Canton Hospital, & the Medical School	
b. 66, f. 1	Canton Medical Missionary Society	1897-1950
b. 66, f. 2	The Medical School in Canton	
b. 66, f. 3	University Medical School President's report 1910-1911	
	Canton Hospital	
b. 66, f. 4	Treatment Records	
b. 66, f. 5	Relationship with CMMS & LU	
b. 66, f. 6	Financial statements and fees	
b. 66, f. 7	Fundraising and development materials	
b. 66, f. 8	Other	
	Canton Christian College	
b. 66, f. 9	The Graduates of the CCC Middle School	1901-1911
b. 66, f. 10	CCC relationship with Ling Naam Council	1912
b. 66, f. 11	Woman Student Friendship Association	
b. 66, f. 12	Catalogue	
b. 66, f. 13	Correspondence with CCC trustees	1885, 1913-1916
b. 66, f. 14	Freshman Annual	1919
b. 66, f. 15	CCC Student Publications	1923
b. 66, f. 16	Canton College News	
b. 66, f. 17	Fundraising and Development Materials	
b. <b>67,</b> f. 1	Report of the President	1901-1902, 1902-1903, 1919-1924
b. 68, f. 8	Canton Christian College: Its Growth and Outlook, progress report	1912-1919
	Lingnan University	
b. 67, f. 2	University Staff	
b. 67, f. 3	Catalogue	1934-1935, 1937-1938
b. 67, f. 4	Curriculum Materials	
b. 67, f. 5	Directory of Students	1935
b. 67, f. 6	Lingnan University & the refugee community	1938-1941

#### Lingnan University (continued)

b. <b>67,</b> f. 7	William Henry Grant (Father of Lingnan)	
b. 67, f. 8	Commencement bulletins	1931, 1939
b. 67, f. 9	Funeral Service of President Chung	1941
b. 67, f. 10	English Language Student Publications	1935
b. 67, f. 11	Christian Activity at Lingnan University	
b. 67, f. 12	Pacific Area Exchange Students Lingnan newsletters vo 2, no 1, 2, & 5	
b. 67, f. 13	CCC/LU and the Silk Industry	
b. 67, f. 14	Women's Leadership	
	Board of Trustees	
b. 67, f. 15	List of trustees	1940
b. <b>67</b> , f. <b>16</b>	Reports to the Trustees	1923, 1927, 1938-1940
	Publications	
b. 68, f. 1	Short Promotional Materials	
b. 68, f. 2	Lingnan Newsletter	
b. 68, f. 3	Lingnan University: a romantic achievement of Chinese and American Cooperation (illustrated historical sketch)	1941
b. 68, f. 4	The Spirit and Purpose of Lingnan	1928
b. 68, f. 5	Miscellaneous Items about Canton Christian College/Lingnan University	
b. 68, f. 6	The China Colleges	1935
b. 68, f. 7	Photographs	

# **Selected Search Terms**

The following terms have been used to index the description of this collection in the Library's online catalog. They are grouped by name of person or organization, by subject or location, and by occupation and listed alphabetically therein.

### **Subjects**

Education -- China Educators Universities and colleges -- China -- Religion

#### **Names**

Allen, Yorke
Cadbury, William Warder, 1877-1959
Corbett, Charles Hodge, 1881-1963
Fenn, William Purviance, 1902-1993
Frank, Henry S.
Groff, George Weidman, 1884-1954
Happer, A. P. (Andrew Patton), 1818-1894
Henry, James M.
Kunkle, Julia Post Mitchell, 1878-1973

# **Corporate Bodies**

Chong Ji shu yuan (Hong Kong, China) Ling nan da xue (Guangzhou, China)